10 INDUSTRIAL AVENUE, SUITE 3
MAHWAH, Nj 07430

Tr ansic End Wire’ess PHONE: 201.684.0055

FAX:  201.684.0066

June 7, 2017

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EMT-T-Mobile-126-160914
T-Mobile Site Id CT11199A
219 Nells Rock Road, Shelton, CT
Notice of Construction Complete

Dear Attorney Bachman,

This office represents T-Mobile Northeast LLC (“T-Mobile”) and has been retained to notify the

Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) that the exempt modification decision conditions have been met and
constructed in accordance with the documentation provided at the time of filing.

The Council acknowledged the above referenced T-Mobile notice of exempt modification on
January 4, 2017.

The Council imposed the following condition in its acknowledgment:

e Within 45 days following completion of the equipment installation, T-Mobile shall provide

documentation that its installation complied with the recommendations of the Structural Analysis
Report.

The attached Statement of Special Inspections provides evidence of compliance with the conditions
outlined by the Council.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Dupont

Project Coordinator

Transcend Wireless LLC on behalf of T-Mobile
10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3

Mahwah, NJ 07430



INFINIGY?

FROM ZERO TO INFINIGY

the solutions are endless

1033 WATERVLIET SHAKER RD, ALBANY, NY 12205

5/26/17

Richard Pretorius

Transcend Wireless

35 Griffin Road

Bloomfield, CT 04002
rpretorius@transcendwireless.com

RE: PE Close Out Lefter
Tower Owner: New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC
T-Mobile Site Number: CT11199A
Site Address: 219 Nells Rock Road
Shelton, CT 06484

Dear Mr. Pretorius,

Infinigy has conducted g post construction review of the above mentioned site. Infinigy has
prepared the drawings for the above mentioned site and as such, we have conducted a final
site inspection for the sole purpose to verify that the installation was completed in accordance
with the site plans.

Based on our review of the Signed and Sealed Engineering Drawings for this site completed by
Infinigy (Revision B, 7/27/14), and the contractor provided closeout photos & redlined as-built
drawings, it is the opinion of Infinigy that the site was built in general conformance with the site
plans as prepared by Infinigy.

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please feel free to reach out to me
directly at {518) 90-0790.

Sincerely, Wiy,
! WOF GON &,
S it ic,

John S. Stevens, PE 5
Infinigy Z0..

INFINIGY?S



